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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Zambrana, Melisa Rivera [mzambrana@ecarltonfields.com]}

Sent:  Tuesday, August 18, 2008 12:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Las Olas Condominium Developers, LLC Doc# L0O3000044734

It appears that the principal
and mailing address were revised but the address for the Manager/Member has been jumbled. Please revise acct

From: Zambrana, Melisa Rivera

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11:15 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Las Olas Condominium Developers, LLC Doc# L03000044734

Please revise the Principal and Mailing addresses to c/o CRE BOCA OPCQ, LLC, 11800 Biscayne Blvd, Suite
801, Miami, FL. 33181 and please revise the Manager/Member address to 11900 Biscayne Blvd, Suite 801,
Miami, FL 33181.

CARLTON FIELDS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Melisa Rivera Zambrana
Legal Administrative Assistant

4221 W, Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4939

fax 813.229.4133
mzambrana@caritonflelds.com
www.carltonfields.com

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or
constitutes work product. If you do not expect such a communication please delete this message
without reading it or any attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery.
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